YOUR REF:

F. O’Gorman, Esq

Flat 5, 45 Marine Parade

Brighton OUR REF:

EIHE. JEE RM\IB\GORMAN et
\BCON\CL6 i
DATE: [ \

8 July 1996

Dear Mr. O’Gorman,

re: Flat 5, 45 Marine Parade, Brighton ‘
[ enclose a copy of a letter received from Messrs. Shannahan Bull who act for your
intending Purchaser. Before I stir anything up with the Landlord can you tell me
whether what is said in the first paragraph of the copy letter is correct and if so how

it is that an extra flat appears to have come into existence fairly recently.

Yours sincerely
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ROBIN MERCER

28/29 Old Steine, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1GF
TEL: Brighton (01273) 570030. FAX: (01273) 570756. BritDoc: DX2700 Brighton 1.
¢ mail: whg@link.org [LINK: Wynne Baxter Godfree
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5 July 1996

Dear Sirs
RE : FLAT 5, 45 MARINE PARADE, BRIGHTON

Further to our letter of 25 June 1996, in respect of which we
still await the replies to the various queries raised, our
client advises that he has recently passed the property where
a new notice has been erected by the front door to the
building which indicates that the entrances to flats 1 - 4, is
through that front door, and that for flats 5, 5a, 6, 7 and 8,
the entrances are around to the side.

We note from Sussex County Freehold Plc's letter of 19 June
1996 that they state that there are only 8 flats in the
building, but this new notice would indicate that there are in
fact 9 flats.

We note from the lease that the proportion of service charges
payable for the flat is “such proportion as the rateable value
from time to time of the demised premises bears to the total
rateable value of the building”.

We understand that the Council still hold a valuation list in
respect of properties, on which water rates are based. In the
circumstances, would you please provide evidence that the
amount of maintenance paid by this flat does in fact reflect
the proper proportion payable in accordance with the Ilease
terms. Please also obtain confirmation from the managing
agents as to the number of flats and as to whether there will
be any alteration in the proportions payable by the wvarious
lessees if there are now 9 flats in the building.
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Partners: CHRISTOPHER BULL LLB DEBRA SHANNAHAN LLB

Assistant Solicitor: HONORITA BEIRNE

Christopher Bull is a specialist member of the Law Society’s personal injury panel.  This firm is regulated by the Law Society in the conduct of investment business.



